
 
Posting Date:  October 31, 2014  Meeting 14-22 
 

 

NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING 

BONDURANT CITY COUNCIL 

November 3, 2014 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:00 p.m. 
on Monday, November 3, 2014, in the Bondurant City Center, 200 Second Street, Northeast, 
Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa. Said meeting is open and the public is encouraged to attend. 

1. Roll Call 

AGENDA 

2. Call to Order and Declaring a Quorum 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Abstentions declared 
5. Perfecting and Approval of the Agenda 
6. Consent Items: 

a. Approval of the City Council Meeting Minutes of October 20, 2014 
b. Approval of the City Council Special Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2014 
c. Receive and File – Animal Management Committee Minutes of September 13, 2014 
d. Receive and File – Board of Adjustment Minutes of August 12, 2014 
e. Claims Report  
f. Tax Abatement Applications 

Letha and Brandon Patterson 1304 Caitlin Court, SE 
Justin Collingwood 513 Evergreen Drive, NW 
Mark Gillaspy 3257 Birch Street, SW 
Joshua Cotten 1316 Caitlin Court, SE 
Dominic Caes 505 3rd Street, SE 
Francesca O’Toole 401 Evergreen Drive, NW 
Kading Properties LLC 1200 -1341 Kadin Trail (77 buildings) 

7. Polk County Sheriff’s Report 
8. Presentation 

May Day 5K – Myles Laven, Bondurant-Farrar High School Student Council 
9. RESOLUTION NO. 14-173

10. Guests Requesting to Address the Council 

 – Resolution approving the May Day 5K Race Route scheduled for 
May 2, 2015, sponsored by the Bondurant-Farrar High School Student Council 

11. ORDINANCE 14-211

12. 

 – Ordinance amending Municipal Code, Chapter 28 City Tree Board, 
Section 28.03 City Tree Board to increase the number of members from three to five 
ORDINANCE 14-212

13. 

 – Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Bondurant, Iowa, 2002, by amending provisions pertaining to stop or yield required 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-174 – Resolution approving the Annual Urban Renewal Report, 
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 

1



14. RESOLUTION NO. 14-175

15. 

 – Resolution approving obligating funds from the Urban Renewal 
Tax Revenue Fund for appropriation to the payment of annual appropriation tax increment 
finance obligations, which shall come due in the next succeeding fiscal year 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-176

16. 

 – Resolution approving the Annual Financial Report for Fiscal 
Year 2014 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-177

17. 

 – Resolution approving the Extension of the Employment 
Agreement between the City of Bondurant and City Administrator Mark Arentsen 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-178

18. 

 – Resolution approving Levying Assessment For Costs of 
Nuisance Abatements for Outlot X Meadow Brook North Plat 18 and 404 Filmore Avenue, 
Southeast, Bondurant 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-179

19. 

 – Resolution approving Levying Assessment for Cost of Curb 
Valve Replacement at 107 4th Street, Northeast, Bondurant 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-180

20. 

 – Resolution supporting the City of Bondurant’s 2014 grant 
application to the Federal Recreational Trails Grant for the Gay Lea Wilson Trail – East, 
Segment 3 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-181

21. 

 – Resolution approving the renewal license application for a 
Special Class C Liquor License for Polito’s Pizza House, 210 Lincoln Street, Northeast 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-182

22. 

 – Resolution approving the renewal license application for a 
Class C Beer Permit and Sunday Sales for Casey’s Marketing Company d/b/a Casey’s 
General Store #1373, 302 2nd Street, Northeast 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-183

23. 

 – Resolution stating the City’s intention to purchase a 2013 
Volvo L60G end loader in the amount of $115,760 from Scott Van Keppel Equipment 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-184

24. 

 – Resolution Setting November 17 as the date for a Public 
Hearing on Proposal to enter into a Road Use Tax Revenue Loan Agreement and to Borrow 
Money thereunder in a Principal Amount not to exceed $90,000 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-185

25. 

 – Resolution approving an Application for Partial Payment #5 
from Absolute Concrete in the amount of $41,828.97 for the Hwy. 65/32nd Street, 
Southwest, intersection project 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-186

26. Presentation 

 – Resolution approving Change Order #2 for PCC Pavement 
Widening and Traffic Signals by Absolute Concrete Construction in the amount of $5,859.48 

Lori Dunham, Finance Director – Budget Review, General Fund 
27. Discussion Item – BRSC Operations including Facility Manager Job Description and Fee 

Proposal 
28. Reports / Comments and appropriate action thereon: 

a. Mayor 
b. City Administrator 
c. Council Members 

29. Adjournment 

2



   
   

BONDURANT CITY COUNCIL 

Minutes 

OCTOBER 20, 2014, 6:00 P.M. 

AT BONDURANT CITY CENTER 

1. Roll Call  

Present: Mayor Keith Ryan 
 Council Member Brian Lohse 
 Council Member Bob Peffer 
 Council Member Michael Reed 
 Council Member Curt Sullivan 
  
Absent: Council Member Wes Enos 
  
City Officials City Administrator Mark Arentsen 
Present: Assistant to City Administrator Mary Rork-Watson 
 Library Director Jill Sanders 
 Finance Director Lori Dunham 
 Recreation Coordinator Shelby Hagan 
  
2.  Call to Order and Declaring a Quorum 

Mayor Ryan called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Abstentions Declared – none 

5.  Perfecting and Approval of the agenda 

Motion made by Council Member Sullivan, seconded by Council Member Lohse,  to approve the 
agenda as presented. Roll Call:  Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

6.  Approval of Consent Items 

Motion made by Council Member Sullivan, seconded by Council Member Reed, to approve the 
Consent Items. Roll Call:  Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

7. Polk County Sheriff’s Report 

Captain Schneider, Polk County Sheriff’s Department, responded to 167 calls in Bondurant 
during the month. He said the Sheriff’s Department has speed trailers available and can set 
them up to assist with traffic control.  He also said the new intersection appeared to be working 
smoothly. 

  

3



   
   

8.  Guests Requesting to address the City Council 

John Kevin Meredith, 3001 Franklin Street, Southwest, Bondurant, addressed the Council 
concerning drainage issues on NE 64th Street. 

Linda Stracke, 605 Evergreen Circle, Northwest, Bondurant, addressed the Council regarding 
concerns about construction traffic in the Arbor Ridge neighborhood.  The traffic passes through 
to the Renaud Ridge construction area. She had a petition signed by neighbors who shared 
their concerns. 

Jim Gocke, attorney, 210 NE Delaware Avenue, Ankeny, spoke on behalf of Travis Sisson of 
Peak Development Construction.  He said that the traffic will need to pass through Arbor Ridge 
until the new street is completed and deeded to the City of Bondurant. 

Shelby Skinner, 208 S.W. 36th Lane, Ankeny, addressed the Council regarding improvements 
to the roads at the Bondurant City Cemetery.   

9. RESOLUTION NO. 14-169 

Motion made by Council Member Lohse, seconded by Council Member Sullivan, to approve.  
Roll Call:  Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

–  Resolution approving Renewal of the City of Bondurant’s 
Health Insurance Policy Effective 12/1/14 – 12/1/15 

10. RESOLUTION  NO. 14-170

Motion made by Council Member Sullivan, seconded by Council Member Reed, to approve.  
Roll Call:  Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 –  Resolution approving the Site Plan for Primus Dental, 108 
Main Street, Northeast, for a Proposed 3,300-square foot Building 

11. RESOLUTION NO. 14-171

Motion made by Council Member Lohse, seconded by Council Member Reed, to approve.  Roll 
Call:  Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 –  Resolution approving the City of Bondurant’s Engagement of 
Dorsey & Whitney for the Municipalities Continuing Disclosure Cooperation Review and Filing 
Services Process 

12. RESOLUTION NO. 14-172

Motion made by Council Member Sullivan, seconded by Council Member Lohse, to approve.  
Roll Call:  Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 –  Resolution Authorizing and Directing the City Administrator to 
Write-Off Certain Emergency Services Medical Service Accounts as Non-Collectible Due to 
Medicare, Medicaid, or Too Small to Collect 

13.   Work Session – Bondurant Recreational Sports Complex 

The City Council held a work session regarding the BRSC. Members of the community and city 
staff were invited to attend and offer suggestions and ideas regarding the operation of the 
complex. 

4



   
   

Representatives from the softball league attended and offered insights to scheduling fields and 
groundskeeping duties. 

The Council Members also viewed a presentation prepared by Recreation Coordinator Shelby 
Hagan regarding the operations of metro sports complexes. 

After discussion, the Council decided to finish the second bathroom at the concession stand, 
hire a qualified vendor for concessions and focus on increasing potential revenues through sign 
sales and field rentals. 

The Council Members asked city staff to prepare a fee structure that detailed costs and revenue 
and develop a job description for a full-time employee that would be responsible for supervising 
the BRSC and summer staff to be presented at the next Council meeting. 

14. Reports / Comments 

 Mayor Ryan

He would also like to consider using the dental office as a community/recreation center. 

 –  Asked for support for the Home Base Iowa Communities Initiative. The program 
encourages soldiers and their families who are leaving the armed forces to move to Iowa. He 
would like Bondurant to become the first central Iowa community to have the designation of a 
Home Base Iowa Community. Ten percent of Bondurant businesses would need to designate 
themselves as a Home Base Iowa Business, would need to develop a welcome/incentive 
package for vets, prominently display the Home Base Iowa designation, and the Council would 
need to pass  a resolution of support. 

City Administrator Arentsen

• Wolf Creek Park location will be staked on Thursday to ensure it fits properly on the 
site.  The playground equipment will be ordered this year to avoid an expected 5% 
cost increase next year. 

 – Sidewalk access to Wisteria Heights Park is being installed this 
week. 

 
• The Iowa Department of Management is setting up computer stations for people to 

complete a budget  worksheet during a training session and asked Finance Director 
Lori Dunham to contribute three years of Bondurant data.  The state recognized the 
accuracy of what Lori has been doing with budget work. 

 
• Planning and Zoning Commission is holding a public hearing on Thursday to approve 

amendments to zoning ordinance recommended by Hoisington Koegler Group Inc.  
After the Planning and Zoning Commission approves the amendments, the City 
Council will be asked to hold three readings beginning at the next meeting. 

 
• The maps for the Special Census are almost complete. 

 

Council Member Sullivan – no comments 

Council Member Reed – no comments 

5



   
   

Council Member Lohse – Questions about plowing a private drive on Morgan Drive, Northeast 

Council Member Peffer

15.  Adjournment at 9:00 p.m. 

 – no comments 

Motion was made by Council Member Lohse, seconded by Council Member Reed, to adjourn 
the meeting. Roll Call:  Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

       

______________________________ 

Mary Rork-Watson, Asst. to City Administrator 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 

I, the understated Mayor of the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa, hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and accurate copy of proceedings had and done by the Mayor and City Council 
on October 20, 2014, that all the subjects included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in 
the agenda for the meeting, kept continually current and readily available for the public inspection at 
the Office of the City Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said agenda for at least twenty-four 
hours prior to said meeting and the said minutes from which the foregoing proceedings have been 
extracted were in written form and available for public inspection within ten business days and prior 
to the next convened meeting of said body. 

______________________________ 

Keith Ryan, Mayor 

6



 
Posting Date:  October 15, 2014  
 

BONDURANT CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING 

OCTOBER 18, 2014 7:30 a.m. 

Minutes 

1. Roll Call 

Present: Mayor Keith Ryan 
 Council Member Wes Enos 
 Council Member Brian Lohse 
 Council Member Michael Reed 
 Council Member Curt Sullivan 
  
City Officials  
Present: City Administrator Mark Arentsen 

 
2. Call to Order and Declaring a Quorum 

Mayor Ryan called the special meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. 
 

3. Perfecting and Approval of the Agenda 
Motion made by Sullivan, seconded by Lohse, to approve the agenda as presented. Roll 
Call: Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 

4. Interviewing Candidates for City Council – Each candidate was asked to respond to the 
following questions: 
• Discuss your interest in serving on the City Council. 
• Discuss your prior experience working with civic, community, church or governmental 

organizations. 
• What do you perceive as the three most important concerns facing Bondurant? 
• What are your thoughts related to the City of Bondurant’s relationship with other central 

Iowa cities? (Ankeny, Altoona, Polk County, etc.) 
• All cities face fiscal challenges. Knowing that Bondurant has a limited budget, what 

would you like to see the residents’ money spent on? 
• What are your thoughts related to residential and multi-family housing in Bondurant? 

What improvements, if any, would you suggest? 
• What areas of Bondurant do you think present an opportunity for redevelopment and 

revitalization? What do you think would be an appropriate approach for the City? 
• Should Bondurant continue to participate in regional economic development with other 

communities or should we be doing something different? 
• If selected, what is the first thing you want to accomplish? 
• Will you commit to running for City Council in 2015? 

 

7



a. Mark Schultz, 307 2nd Street, Northwest – Mr. Schultz was the first candidate 
interviewed.  He stated that he has lived in Bondurant since 2003.  Mayor Ryan 
posed the questions listed above to Mr. Schultz.  Mr. Schultz' interview session 
ended at 8:10 a.m. 

b. Robert Peffer, 598 6th Court, Southeast, was the second candidate interviewed.  He 
stated that he has lived in Bondurant since 2010.  Mayor Ryan posed the questions 
listed above to Mr. Peffer.  Mr. Peffer's interview session ended at 8:40 a.m. 

The Mayor and Council discussed each candidate's responses to the questions.   

5. RESOLUTION NO. 14-168

 

 – Resolution approving the appointment of Bob Peffer to fill the 
City Council vacancy 

Motion made by Lohse, seconded by Sullivan, to approve. Roll Call: Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion 
carried. 
 
6. Adjournment at 8:45 a.m. 
Motion made by Sullivan, seconded by Lohse, to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call: Ayes: 4. Nays: 
0. Motion carried. 

_____________________________ 

Mark Arentsen, City Administrator 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 

(SEAL) 

 

I, the understated Mayor of the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa, hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and accurate copy of proceedings had and done by the Mayor and City Council 
on October 18, 2014, that all the subjects included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in 
the agenda for the meeting, kept continually current and readily available for the public inspection at 
the Office of the City Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said agenda for at least twenty-four 
hours prior to said meeting and the said minutes from which the foregoing proceedings have been 
extracted were in written form and available for public inspection within ten business days and prior 
to the next convened meeting of said body. 

______________________________ 

Keith Ryan, Mayor 

8



   
  

Animal Management Committee 

September 13, 2014 

Minutes 

 

A hearing of the Animal Management Committee of the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa 
was held in the Community Room at the Bondurant City Center on the 13th day of      
September 2014, at 9:00 a.m. 

Present:  
 Council Member Wes Enos 
 Committee Member Kasey McGrath 
 City Administrator Mark Arentsen 
 Assistant to City Administrator Mary Rork-Watson 
 

Audience Present:  Dawn LaRue, Derrick Honore, Rebecca Wahlert  

Ms. LaRue brought her dog Nuge as requested by the committee. 

Council Member Enos called the hearing to order at 9:00 a.m. 

Roll call was taken and a quorum was declared.   

City Administrator Arentsen reviewed the three animal control response reports from April 2014, 
February 2013, and September 2012, referencing the dog owned by Dawn LaRue.  The hearing 
is being held to determine whether Ms. LaRue’s dog should be declared a vicious animal under 
Municipal Code 55. 

Council Member Enos invited Dawn LaRue to speak.   

Ms. LaRue, 101 5th Street, Southeast, told the committee that the February allegation regarding 
a dead cat did not involve her dog.  She did concede the other events did occur. 

City Administrator Arentsen asked if the dog was to going to be staying permanently at the 
LaRue residence in Bondurant. Ms. LaRue said that is her intention. 

City Administrator Arentsen asked Ms. LaRue how she intended to prevent future attacks by her 
dog. 

Derrick Honore, Kai’s Obedience Dog Training, Des Moines, addressed the committee.  He said 
he specializes in training Malamutes which is Nuge’s breed.   He told the committee he works 
with owners to determine if the dog can be trained or will need to be removed from the owner’s 
home.  He said Malamutes have a strong predatory instinct; however, this behavior can be 
controlled with training.  Mr. Honore said Nuge will participate in group and private lessons in 

9



   
  

Bondurant and Ankeny.  The goal is for the dog to pass a Good Canine Citizen test which is a 
rigorous test and proves that the dog is a positive member of the community. 

Council Member Enos asked if any steps had been taken to reinforce the backyard since the 
dog was capable of tearing the boards off the fence to break through.  

Mr. Honore said the privacy fence had been replaced but the dog was on a tie-out when outside 
and not let loose to run around in the yard. He said it is not the goal to have him tied up all the 
time. 

City Administrator Arentsen and Council Member Enos asked Mr. Honore to send the 
committee any documentation that describes methods used by his training.  Mr.  Honore said 
that he would do so and noted that he was licensed with the state of Iowa. 

Committee Member Arentsen asked if there is any assurance that the past incidents won’t occur 
again. 

Mr. Honore said that his job is to train the dog so there won’t be future incidents.  He said that 
the training would be complete by the end of October. 

Committee Member McGrath said her concern is that Ms. LaRue had been aware of past 
incidents and hadn’t made any proactive changes.  She said she wasn’t sure that anyone can 
know a dog in a month and half and change its behavior.  She said she also wanted an 
assurance that the dog owner would follow up with training.  She noted that the owner and 
trainer didn’t want the dog to be tied up.   

Mr. Honore said part of the training would be evaluating the dog.  He said that if the dog wasn’t 
responding to the training he would report that to the owner and the committee. 

Ms. LaRue said she operates a daycare in her home and previously the dog would get loose as 
people arrived or left.  She said she has made sure he is not near the door when people arrive 
or leave.  

Committee Member Enos said that he was concerned because when the dog tears away at 
boards and escapes the yard he is a potential danger to other pets and to the dog itself.  He 
said he would defend his pets from harm and other pets owners could be motivated by the 
same desire which would place Nuge in potential danger.  

Ms. LaRue said the back and side fences have been replaced and Nuge is on a 200-pound tie-
out cable attached to her cement back steps and can’t reach the fence. She said Nuge weighs 
110 pounds.   

Committee Member Enos invited Rebecca Wahlert to speak. 

Rebecca Wahlert, 104 7th Court, Southeast, addressed the committee and said that she is the 
neighbor whose dog and cats have been killed by Nuge as recorded in the incident reports. 

10



   
  

She said Nuge has pulled off fence boards and entered her yard 21 times.  She said he charged 
her sliding glass door attempting to get to her pets inside the house.  She said that concerning 
the February report  Nuge had been seen running loose and when her cat’s body was found it 
had wounds that indicated a dog attack.  The night her dog was attacked and died her other cat 
went missing and hasn’t been found. Ms. Wahlert said that it is her feeling that Nuge is good 
with people but he has a very strong prey instinct that causes him to attack animals and doesn’t 
feel that his behavior will change. She said Ms. LaRue has chained Nuge after attacks but then 
stops when it is inconvenient. She said her children are afraid of Nuge and because of his 
history worries about her other pets. She said she would like to get another dog but can’t 
because of Nuge’s behavior and doesn’t think it is right that Ms. LaRue gets to keep her dog but 
she can’t have one. 

City Administrator Member Arentsen said the ordinance has provisions if a dog is declared a 
vicious animals including confining a dog to the premise within a proper enclosure.  He said the 
committee would need to determine what the proper enclosure would be.  He said that based on 
the two documented events it was his opinion that Nuge should be declared a vicious animal.  
He told Ms. LaRue that if the committee agreed with that opinion and she could appeal to the 
City Council.  He also said that after the committee declares an animal to be vicious that future 
incidents could be a misdemeanor which would be punishable with a $750 fine or 30 days 
imprisonment. 

Council Member Enos said the dog has killed other animals, which is a disturbing trend, and 
although Ms. LaRue has started training the dog now he said he is concerned about whether 
she will continue the training. He said Ms. LaRue needs to know that once the committee sets 
stipulations there will be specific dates and missing those dates will have legal ramifications.  

Committee Member McGrath said that dogs do get out of fenced yards and would like to have 
the dog put in a kennel.  

Council Member Enos said the kennel would be a better solution because chain link fences can 
become loose and dogs can shimmy under.   

City Administrator said he agreed with the idea of requiring a kennel. 

Ms. LaRue said  she is willing to build a kennel.   

The committee and guests discussed the pros and cons of installing a chain link fence or 
installing an electric fence.  It was agreed that neither would be appropriate for this situation. 

Council Member Enos asked Ms. Wahlert her comfort level with what the Committee had 
discussed so far.  Ms. Wahlert wanted clarification on whether the dog would be in the kennel 
24-hours a day and if the kennel would be secure.  She also said she didn’t trust that Ms. LaRue 
would follow any stipulations or deadlines set as she had not been very conscientious 
previously.  She said that she was not happy that Nuge was allowed back in the neighborhood 
when she had been told he had been removed after her dog was attacked. 

11



   
  

Committee Member McGrath said that according to the Ordinance Nuge can’t be removed from 
Bondurant if declared a vicious animal.  She said the only other options are to make stipulations 
that Ms. LaRue must follow or incur consequences.  

Ms. Wahlert asked how many times Ms. LaRue would be allowed to violate those stipulations 
and how the violations would be reported? 

City Administrator Arentsen read the Ordinance which states, “Failure to comply with an order of 
the AMC officer or Council issued pursuant here to shall constitute a simple misdemeanor, and 
is also punishable pursuant to section 1.14 of this code.” He also said that someone would have 
to file a complaint and document any noncompliance which could be simply taking a picture and 
calling the City. 

City Administrator Arentsen made a motion to declare the dog owned by Dawn LaRue, 101 5th 
Street, SE, Bondurant, a vicious animal and that the owner, Dawn LaRue, be ordered to comply 
with the following conditions: 

1. The dog is to be chained in the yard until such time as a kennel is constructed 
2. The dog is to be kept in a kennel that is to be completed by September 19, 2014, and 

inspected by the City Administrator 
3. The owner is to keep the dog in the kennel when outside at all times and not be loose in 

the yard 
4. The owner is  to have the dog complete training with designated trainer, Derrick Honore, 

by October 31, 2014.  At the completion of training, Mr. Honore is instructed to provide 
the City with documentation showing the training has been successful. Mr. Honore is 
also to send the City documentation of his training methods and any relevant 
professional certification. 

Council Member Enos seconded the motion with the conditions. 

Votes: Aye:  McGrath, Aye: Arentsen, Aye: Enos.  Motion passed. 

Council Member Enos made a motion to adjourn the hearing, seconded by Arentsen.  

Votes: Aye: McGrath, Aye: Arentsen, Aye: Enos. Motion passed. 

 Meeting adjourned at 9:30 a.m.  

     ______________________________ 

Mary Rork-Watson, Asst. to City Administrator 

 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Wes Enos, Council Member 

12



   
  Meeting No. BOA-14-03 

 

CITY OF BONDURANT 

Board of Adjustment Meeting 

August 12, 2014 

 

A regular meeting of the City of Bondurant Board of Adjustment was held in the Community 
Room at the Bondurant City Center on the 12th day of August 2014, at 5:00 p.m. 

Present: Board Chair Leo Kolo 
 Board Member Greg Hanson 
 Board Member Kris Klinker 
 Board Member Dave McGrath 
 City Administrator Mark Arentsen 
 Assistant to City Administrator Mary Rork-Watson 
 

Absent: Board Member Brian Wells 
 

Notice of the meeting was posted at the Bondurant City Center, Casey’s General Stores, 

Legacy Bank and the United States Post Office on July 30, 2014. All proceedings hereafter 
shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the public. 

Board Chair Kolo called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was 
declared.  

Motion made by Board Member Klinker, seconded by Board Member Hanson, to approve the 
agenda, as presented.  Roll call: Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

Motion made by Board Member Hanson, seconded by Board Member McGrath, to approve the 
minutes of May 13, 2014. Roll call: Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

Board Chair Kolo announced the next agenda item as a PUBLIC HEARING to consider a 
request for variance to Municipal Code –Chapter 178 of the Zoning Code, Section 178.14. A 
variance is requested to build a 27’ x 25’ building addition and the inclusion of two hoop 

buildings for the storage of materials, at 902 2nd Street, Northeast, Bondurant, Polk County, 
Iowa. 

Erin Ollendike of Civil Design, 3405 SE Crossroads Drive, Grimes, Iowa, explained the  
variance was needed since the existing building is noncompliant; therefore, the  addition would 
extend into the setback as well. The property would be improved with a berm and landscaping 
as well as stone wainscoting on the buildings.  

13



   
  Meeting No. BOA-14-03 

Board Member McGrath asked how far into the setback the addition would extend. The entire 
addition would extend into the setback according to Ollendike. 

Board Chair Kolo asked if the trees in the ditch along the bike path would be preserved as a 
buffer between the path and the property.  Travis Sisson said the trees in the ditch would be 
cleaned up since they were volunteers and not really landscape trees.  Board Chair Kolo said 
he would like to take a look at the trees and see if there were any that could be kept. 

City Administrator Arentsen said that the City has made many improvements to the present 
property and it looks much better than when they first purchased it.  He thinks the addition will 
continue the improvements. 

Motion made by Board Member McGrath, seconded by Board Member Klinker, to approve 
Resolution No. BOA-14-03, a Resolution that grants a variance to construct a 27’ x 25’ building 

addition and the inclusion of two hoop buildings for the storage of materials, at 902 2nd Street, 
Northeast, Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa. Roll Call: Klinker-Yes, Kolo-Yes, Hanson-Yes, 
McGrath-Yes. Motion carried. 

Motion made by Board Member Hanson, seconded by Board Member Klinker, to adjourn said 
meeting. Roll Call: Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion carried.  Board Chair Kolo declared the meeting 
adjourned at 5:12 p.m. 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

Mary Rork-Watson, Asst. to City Administrator 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Leo Kolo, Board Chair 

 

 

 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATIONS
NOVEMBER 3, 2014

Dominic Caes 505 3rd Street, SE 10/21/2014 $173,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

1225 Kadin Trail
1226 Kadin Trail
1227 Kadin Trail
1228 Kadin Trail
1229 Kadin Trail

1220 Kadin Trail
1221 Kadin Trail
1222 Kadin Trail
1223 Kadin Trail
1224 Kadin Trail

1213 Kadin Trail
1214 Kadin Trail
1215 Kadin Trail
1216 Kadin Trail
1217 Kadin Trail
1218 Kadin Trail

1208 Kadin Trail
1209 Kadin Trail
1210 Kadin Trail
1211 Kadin Trail
1212 Kadin Trail

1200 Kadin Trail
1202 Kadin Trail
1204 Kadin Trail
1206 Kadin Trail

Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

CONSTRUCTION COST
Letha and Brandon Patterson

Justin Collingwood
Mark Gillaspy
Joshua Cotten

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

NAME OF APPLICANT ADDRESS COMPLETION DATE
1304 Caitlin Court, SE 10/10/2014 $205,145.00

513 Evergreen Drive, NW 10/24/2014 $215,000.00
3257 Birch Street, SW 10/23/2014 $189,500.00
1316 Caitlin Court, SE 10/17/2014 $239,000

10/1/2013
10/1/2013

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Francesca O'Toole 401 Evergreen Drive, NW 10/30/2014 $229,500

Kading Properties LLC 1219 Kadin Trail 10/1/2013 $82,000

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

26



TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATIONS
NOVEMBER 3, 2014

$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

1312 Kadin Trail
1313 Kadin Trail
1314 Kadin Trail

1303 Kadin Trail
1304 Kadin Trail
1305 Kadin Trail
1306 Kadin Trail
1307 Kadin Trail
1308 Kadin Trail

1237 Kadin Trail
1238 Kadin Trail
1239 Kadin Trail
1300 Kadin Trail
1301 Kadin Trail
1302 Kadin Trail

1321 Kadin Trail
1322 Kadin Trail
1323 Kadin Trail

1315 Kadin Trail
1316 Kadin Trail
1317 Kadin Trail
1318 Kadin Trail
1319 Kadin Trail
1320 Kadin Trail

1309 Kadin Trail
1310 Kadin Trail
1311 Kadin Trail

1231 Kadin Trail
1232 Kadin Trail
1233 Kadin Trail
1234 Kadin Trail
1235 Kadin Trail
1236 Kadin Trail

1230 Kadin Trail

Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

27



TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATIONS
NOVEMBER 3, 2014

  

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000
$82,000

10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

10/1/2013

1333 Kadin Trail
1334 Kadin Trail
1335 Kadin Trail
1336 Kadin Trail
1337 Kadin Trail

1327 Kadin Trail
1328 Kadin Trail
1329 Kadin Trail
1330 Kadin Trail
1331 Kadin Trail
1332 Kadin Trail

1324 Kadin Trail
1325 Kadin Trail
1326 Kadin Trail

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

Kading Properties LLC

1338 Kadin Trail
1339 Kadin Trail
1341 Kadin Trail

10/1/2013
10/1/2013
10/1/2013

$82,000
$82,000

Kading Properties LLC
Kading Properties LLC

28



Resolution No. 14-173  Agenda Item No. 09 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-173 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BONDURANT-FARRAR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT 
COUNCIL 5K RUN ROUTE FOR MAY 2, 2015  

 
WHEREAS, the Bondurant-Farrar High School Student Council plans to sponsor a 5K Run on 
May 2, 2015; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the Student Council has a planned route and will ensure the safety of the 
participants and spectators by providing appropriate signage, blockades and traffic control; AND 
 
WHEREAS,  the race route has been reviewed and approved by the City Administrator  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
the Bondurant-Farrar High School Student Council 5K Run Route for May 2, 2015, is hereby 
approved as presented. 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

29



30

mary
Typewritten Text
May Day 5K Route



 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-211 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF BONDURANT, IOWA, 2002, BY AMENDING 

 PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO CITY TREE BOARD  
 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa: 
 
 
Section 1.     SECTION AMENDED

 

.     Chapter 28, Section 28.03 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, 2002, is repealed and the following adopted 
in lieu thereof: 

28.03  BOARD MEMBERS.    The City Tree Board shall consist of five (5) members, all 
of whom shall be citizens and residents of the City, to be appointed by Council. 
 
Section 2.     SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

 

.     If any section, provision or part of this 
Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not 
affect the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof 
not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section 3.    EFFECTIVE DATE

 

.     This Ordinance shall be in effect from and after its 
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council this xx day of xx, 2014. 
 
 
        
       BY:       
        Keith Ryan, Mayor   
    
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Mark Arentsen, City Administrator / City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL)      First Consideration:    
       Second Consideration:   
       Final Consideration:       
 

31

mary
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item No. 11



 

 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
I, Mark Arentsen, hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance No. 14-211, was 
published as required by law on the xx of xx, 2014. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
        
Mark Arentsen, City Administrator / City Clerk 
 
 

32



CHAPTER 28 

CITY TREE BOARD 

28.01 Purnose 28.04 Board On~a"ization 
28.02 Cin- Tree Board 28.05 Co~ensation 
28.03 Board Members 28.06 Powers and Duties 

28.01 PURPOSE. It is the purpose of this chapter to provide for the establishment of a City 
Tree Board for the City, for the appointment of its Board members and to specifY its powers and 
duties. 

28.02 CITY TREE BOARD. There is hereby established the Bondurant City Tree Board. 

28.03 BOARD MEMBERS. The City Tree Board shall consist of three (3) members, all of 
whom shall be citizens and residents of the City, to be appointed by the Council. 

28.04 BOARD ORGANIZATION. The term shall be four (4) years with one of the members 
appointed to the first Board shall be for only one year and the term of two members of the first 
Board shall be for two years. In the event that a vacancy shall occur during the term of any 
member, the successor shall be appointed by the Council for the unexpired portion of the term. 

28.05 COMPENSATION. Members of the City Tree Board shall serve without compensation. 

28.06 POWERS AND DUTIES. The City Tree Board shall have the following powers and 
duties. 

1. The Board shall act as an advisory committee to the Park and Recreation Board. The 
Board shall have the responsibility to study, investigate, counsel, develop and update a written 
plan for the care, preservation, pruning, planting, replanting, removal or disposition of trees and 
shrubs in parks and in other public areas. Such a plan will be presented to the Council and upon 
its acceptance and approval shall constitute the official comprehensive City Tree Plan for the 
City. The City Tree Board, when requested by the Park and Recreation Board, shall consider, 
investigate, make findings, report and recommend upon any special matter of question coming 
within the scope of its work. 

2. The Board shall choose its own officers, make its own rules and regulations and keep a 
journal of its proceedings. A majority of the members shall be a quorum for the transaction of 
business. 

(Ordillallce No. 03-20 7) 

33

mary
Highlight



 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-212 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES  
OF THE CITY OF BONDURANT, IOWA, 2002, BY AMENDING  
PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO STOP OR YIELD REQUIRED 

 
 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Polk County, 
Iowa: 
 
 
SECTION 1.     SECTION AMENDED

65.01  STOP REQUIRED.  Every driver of a vehicle shall stop in accordance with 
the following: 

.  Chapter 65, Section 65.01 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, 2002, is hereby repealed and the 
following adopted in lieu thereof:  

  6th Street, NW.  Vehicles traveling east on 6th Street, NW, shall stop 
  at Sycamore Street, NW    

   3rd Street, SE.  Vehicles traveling west on 3rd Street, SE, shall stop 
  at Filmore Avenue, SE 
 
SECTION 2.     SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

 

.     If any section, provision or part of this 
Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not 
affect the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof 
not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3.    WHEN EFFECTIVE

 

.     This Ordinance shall be in effect from and after 
its final passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council this xx day of xx, 2014. 
    
 
 
 
       BY:  ___________________________
 Keith Ryan, Mayor 

_ 

 

34

mary
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item No. 12



Ordinance No. 14-212 
Page Two 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator / City Clerk 

________________________________  

 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
  

  
 
First Consideration:    
Second Consideration:   
Third Consideration:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Mark J. Arentsen, hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance No. 14-212, was 
published as required by law on the xx day of xx, 2014. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      Mark J. Arentsen 
      City Administrator / City Clerk 

    
  
 

36



37



Resolution No. 14-174  Agenda Item No. 13 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-174 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ANNUAL URBAN RENEWAL REPORT, FISCAL 
YEAR 2013-2014 

 
WHEREAS, the Code of Iowa requires a report detailing activity within each Urban Renewal 
area to be filed not later than December 1 of each  year; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the Finance Director of the City of Bondurant has completed the Urban Renewal  
Report and recommends its submission upon review of the City of Bondurant City Council 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
the Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2013-2014, is hereby approved as presented. 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



Resolution No. 14-175  Agenda Item No. 14 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-175 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL 
TAX REVENUE FUND FOR APPROPRIATION TO THE PAYMENT OF ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT FINANCED OBLIGATIONS, WHICH SHALL 

COME DUE IN THE NEXT SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEAR 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Bondurant (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict compliance with all laws 
applicable to the City, and in particular the provision of Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, has 
adopted an Urban Renewal Plan for the Bondurant Urban Renewal Area (“the Urban Renewal 
Area”); AND 
 
WHEREAS, this Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes levied on 
taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa 
and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa (the 
“Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund”), which fund and the portion of taxes referred to in that 
subsection may be irrevocably pledged by the City for the payment of the principal and interest 
on indebtedness incurred under the authority of Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa to finance or 
refinance in whole or in part projects in the Urban Renewal Area; AND 

WHEREAS, the City has scheduled payments in the amount of $31,223.00 (the “Annual 
Payment”) which shall come due in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015, with respect to the 
City’s Development Agreement with S.C. Stoner Construction, which was finally approved by 
resolution of the City Council on April 16, 2007, and amended on August 25, 2008, and 
November 15, 2010; AND 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to obligate for appropriation to the Annual 
Payment, funds anticipated to be received in Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund in the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2015 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, as 
follows: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby obligates $31,223.00 for appropriation from the 
Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund to the Annual Payment in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2015. 

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to certify the amount of $31,223.00 
obligated for appropriation in Section 1 above, on the City’s December 1, 2014, for certification 
of debt payable from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund and to reflect such amount in the 
City’s budget for the next succeeding fiscal year. 

Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

  

51



Resolution No. 14-175  Agenda Item No. 14 

 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

52



Resolution No. 14-176  Agenda Item No. 15 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-176 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014  
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 384.22 of the Code of Iowa requires all Iowa cities to publish and file an 
annual financial report not later than December 1 of each  year; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the Finance Director of the City of Bondurant has completed the financial report 
and recommends its submission upon review of the City of Bondurant City Council 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
the Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2014, is hereby approved as presented. 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



Resolution No. 14-177  Agenda Item No. 16 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-177 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF THE EMPLOYMENT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BONDURANT AND                                        

CITY ADMINISTRATOR MARK ARENTSEN 
 

WHEREAS, City Administrator Mark Arentsen desires to extend the term of agreement of his 
employee contract as City Administrator; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bondurant City Council desires that City Administrator continue to serve in 
the capacity of city administrator for the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa; AND 
 
WHEREAS,  the term of this agreement is from January 1, 2016, through January 31, 2017, at which 
time the Employee intends on retiring; AND 
 
WHEREAS, City Administrator Mark Arentsen and City of Bondurant City Council agree to the terms 
and conditions of the Employee Contract and Agreement attached as part of this resolution 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that the resolution approving 
the extension of the employment agreement between the City of Bondurant and City Administrator 
Mark Arentsen, is hereby approved as presented. 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

67



CITY OF BONDURANT 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 
This Employment Contract and Agreement (“Agreement”) is drafted and entered into this 03rd day of 
November, 2014, by and between the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa, by its Council Members 
(hereinafter referred to as “Employer”) and Mark Arentsen, an individual and resident of the State of 
Iowa (hereinafter referred to as “Employee”). 

 
WHEREAS, Employee desires to retain employment as City Administrator; and 
 
WHEREAS, Employer desires that Employee continue to serve in the capacity of City 
Administrator for the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa (“City Administrator”); and 
 
WHEREAS,  it is the desire of Employer: (1) to provide inducement for Employee serving as 
City Administrator; (2) to establish the job duties and responsibilities of Employee; and (3) to 
provide means of terminating Employee’s services when either Employee or Employer desire to 
terminate his employment. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1) The term of this agreement is from January 1, 2016, through January 31, 2017, at 
which time the Employee intends on retiring. However, Employee and Employer 
agree that either party can terminate this employment relationship at any time in the 
manner provided herein. 
 

2) Employee understands that he shall serve, at the pleasure of Employer, as City 
Administrator. Except as expressly set forth herein, nothing in this Agreement shall 
prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the Employer to determine that 
Employee shall no longer serve as City Administrator. 
 

3) Except as expressly set forth herein, nothing shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere 
with the right of Employee to resign at any time from his position with Employer. 
 

4) In the event Employee voluntarily resigns his position with Employer during the term 
of this Agreement, Employee shall provide Employer with thirty (30) days’ written 
notice, unless the parties both otherwise agree. In such an event, Employee shall be 
entitled to payment for accrued but unused vacation and any other benefits typically 
paid to City employees at termination. 
 

5) Employer may terminate Employee’s employment at time for Just Cause. “Just 
Cause” includes, but is not limited to: neglect of duty; incompetence; insubordination; 
misconduct in office; conviction of any public offense involving moral turpitude; 
breach of the terms of this agreement; or a violation of municipal, state or federal 
law. If Employee is terminated for Just Cause, he shall receive no severance pay 
other than payment for accrued but unused vacation and any other benefits typically 
paid to City employees at termination. 

 
In the event Employer wishes to terminate Employee’s employment without Just 
Cause, it may do so by giving Employee thirty (30) days’ written notice. Employee, if 
requested by Employer, shall continue to render services and shall be paid his 

68



regular compensation up to the date of termination. If Employee is terminated without 
Just Cause, Employer agrees to pay Employee a severance equal to three (3) 
months of his salary – minus applicable withholdings – as full and complete 
settlement for all damages sustained by Employee, as well as payment for accrued 
but unused vacation and other benefits typically paid to City employees at 
termination. Employer’s decision not to renew or extend this Agreement is not a 
termination without Just Cause entitling Employee to severance. 
 

6) Employer shall furnish Employee with equipment, material and manpower necessary 
to the efficient performance of the official duties of City Administrator. 
 

7) Employee shall perform the duties of City Administrator, including the duties outlined 
in the Code of Ordinances of the City of Bondurant, Iowa. 
 

8) Employer will conduct an annual evaluation of the Employee to determine the 
appropriate amount of annual salary increase, if any. Compensation increases shall 
not take effect until a successful evaluation of the City Administrator is completed 
each year by the City Council and Mayor. Employer agrees that during the term of 
this Agreement, it will not reduce the salary or other benefits of Employee unless 
such benefits are decreased for other city employees as well. 

 
9) Employee will work at least forty (40) hours per week, exclusive of scheduled Council 

meetings; however, it is recognized that Employee must devote a great deal of time 
outside the normal office hours to the business of Employer and, to that end, 
Employee may vary his schedule accordingly. 

 
10) Employer shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify Employee against tort or liability 

claim or demand or any other legal action arising from City activities or any alleged 
act or omission occurring in the performance of Employee’s duties as City 
Administrator; provided said acts are not in violation of any state or federal criminal 
statutes. 

 
11) Employee shall be entitled to those benefits set out below: 

    
a) VACATION

b) 

. Employee shall receive four weeks of paid vacation per year 
of this agreement. Employee may carry over two (2) weeks of unused 
paid vacation from year-to-year. In the event of termination, accrued but 
unused vacation will be paid. 
HOLIDAYS.

c) 

 Employee is considered to be on-call twenty-four (24) hours 
a day. However, unless his services are needed, Employee shall not be 
required to work on days that have been designated as nonworking 
holidays in the City’s Personnel Policy. 
OVERTIME.

d) 

 Employer and Employee agree that, pursuant to the Fair 
Labor Standards Act, Employee is an exempt employee not eligible to 
receive overtime pay. 
PROFESSIONAL DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS. The Employer shall 
budget and pay for professional dues and subscriptions necessary for 
Employee’s membership in various associations and organizations which 
are necessary and desirable for his continued professional participation 
and growth for the good of Employer and to pay for any professional 
development or training expenses that have been approved by Employer. 
The memberships deemed to be necessary and desirable shall include, 

69



but not be limited to, national, state and local city management 
association(s) and the Iowa League of Cities. The publications deemed to 
be necessary and desirable shall include, but not be limited to, regular 
publications of the above organizations. The meeting and seminars 
deemed to be necessary and desirable include, but are not limited to, 
those of the Iowa League of Cities and the state and local city 
management associations. 

e) TRAVEL EXPENSES.

f) 

 Meals and lodging authorized and approved by 
Employer will be paid on actual cost basis. Receipts for all expenses will 
be attached to the vouchers submitted to Employer. 
HEALTH INSURANCE.

g) 

  As of the date of this Agreement, Employer will 
continue to provide Employee and his family with coverage under a health 
insurance program chosen by Employer, at a level consistent with the 
coverage offered to other City employees. 
OTHER LEAVE.

h) 

  Employer will provide Employee with other leaves of 
absence available to City Employees. 
RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT.

i) 

 Employee agrees to maintain a residence 
in the City of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa, throughout the term of the 
Agreement. 
AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE.

j) 

 Employer agrees to provide an automobile 
allowance of $500.00 per month to the Employee. 
IPERS CONTRIBUTION.

 

  Employer understands that Employee elects 
coverage under the Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System 
consistent with the coverage offered to other eligible City employees. 

12)  This Agreement shall become effective commencing January 1, 2016. If any 
provisions or any portion thereof in this Agreement are held unconstitutional, invalid 
or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof, shall be 
deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City Council of the City of Bondurant has caused this 
Agreement to be signed and executed on behalf of the Council and duly attested by the City 
Attorney. 
 
 
  
CITY OF BONDURANT 
POLK COUNTY, IOWA 
CITY COUNCIL 

EMPLOYEE 

 
__________________________________ 

 
____________________________________ 

Keith Ryan 
 Mayor 

Mark Arentsen 

  
ATTEST:  
  
__________________________________  
David E. Brick 
City Attorney 

 

 
 

70



Resolution No. 14-178  Agenda Item No. 17 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-178 
 

 RESOLUTION LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR COSTS OF NUISANCE 
ABATEMENTS FOR OUTLOT X MEADOW BROOK NORTH PLAT 18 AND        

404 FILMORE AVENUE, SOUTHEAST, BONDURANT 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Bondurant is working to maintain a healthy environment and  improve 
the aesthetic image of Bondurant, Polk County, Iowa, by pursuing removal of weeds, grass and 
other dense growth; AND 
 
WHEREAS, an invoice was sent to the following property owners as a nuisance violation 
pertaining to Chapter 50, Section 50.02 and directed their removal   

 

Outlot X Meadow Brook North Plat 18 $310.00 (9/11/2014) 
404 Filmore Avenue, Southeast $170.00 (9/11/2014) 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant in session 
this 03rd day of November, 2014, that it hereby gives approval to proceed with the special 
assessment with the amount shown thereon assessed and levied against the property for 
collection in the same manner as property tax.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said assessment may be paid in full or in part without 
interest within thirty days after the first publication notice of November 12, 2014, and November 
19, 2014.  Thereafter, all unpaid special assessments bear the interest rate of 4.05% as set by 
Bondurant City Council.  Said assessment shall be payable at the office of the County Treasurer 
of Polk County, Iowa. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby directed to certify said schedule to 
the County Treasurer of Polk County, Iowa and to publish notice of said certification in the 
Herald-Index. 

Moved by      ___________ ____              Second by       ___________________        

 

  to adopt. 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
  

71



Resolution No. 14-178  Agenda Item No. 17 

 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Sullivan     
Reed     

 

72



73



Resolution No. 14-179  Agenda Item No. 18 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-179 
 

 RESOLUTION LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR COST OF CURB VALVE 
REPLACEMENT AT 107 4TH STREET, NORTHEAST, BONDURANT 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, has ordered the construction of a 
stop box replacement for the below-identified Property pursuant to Iowa Code Section 364.12 
and the City of Bondurant City Code Sections 90.12 and 90.13; AND 

WHEREAS, Notice to Abate Water Service Repair at 107 4th Street, Northeast, Bondurant, 
Iowa, was sent to Mr. Marty Woster, 107 4th Street, Northeast, Bondurant, on October 21, 2014; 
AND 

WHEREAS, pursuant thereto, the Water Superintendent for the City of Bondurant hired Varied 
Construction Services to replace the stop box and the bill for such services is now on file with 
the City Clerk; AND 

WHEREAS, an invoice was sent to Mr. Marty Woster, 107 4th Street, Northeast, Bondurant, on 
October 21, 2014, requesting payment. 

 

107 4th Street, Northeast $555.50 (10/21/2014) 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant in session 
this 03rd day of November, 2014, that it hereby gives approval to proceed with the special 
assessment with the amount shown thereon assessed and levied against the property for 
collection in the same manner as property tax.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said assessment may be paid in full or in part without 
interest within thirty days after the first publication notice of November 12, 2014, and November 
19, 2014.  Thereafter, all unpaid special assessments bear the interest rate of 4.05% as set by 
Bondurant City Council.  Said assessment shall be payable at the office of the County Treasurer 
of Polk County, Iowa. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby directed to certify said schedule to 
the County Treasurer of Polk County, Iowa and to publish notice of said certification in the 
Herald-Index. 

Moved by      ___________ ____              Second by       ___________________        

  

  to adopt. 

74



Resolution No. 14-179  Agenda Item No. 18 

 
Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 

 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Sullivan     
Reed     

 

75



76



Resolution No. 14-180  Agenda Item No. 19 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-180 
 
 

 RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE CITY OF BONDURANT’S GRANT APPLICATION 
TO THE IOWA FEDERAL RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM FOR THE GAY LEA 

WILSON – EAST, SEGMENT 3  
 
 

WHEREAS, the Federal Recreational Trails (FRT) Fund was established to provide funds to 
states to allocate grants for trails and trail-related projects; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the Iowa Department of Transportation has been designated as the state agency 
responsible for the program in Iowa; AND 
 
WHEREAS,  the City of Bondurant has made a commitment to completing the multi-use trail 
known as Gay Lea Wilson – East, Segment 3, which is along the east side of the Grant Street 
right-of-way between the Trailhead and Brick Street; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the City has submitted a grant application to obtain funding for Gay Lea Wilson –
East, Segment 3, through the Federal Recreational Trails Grant program to obtain funding for 
$425,000 and matching funds have been secured  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
the application to the Federal Recreational Trails Grant for the Gay Lea Wilson Trail – East, 
Segment 3, is hereby approved as presented. 
 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
  

77



Resolution No. 14-180  Agenda Item No. 19 

 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

78



Resolution No. 14-181  Agenda Item No. 20 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-181 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RENEWAL LICENSE APPLICATION FOR A 
SPECIAL CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE (BW) FOR                                                                  

POLITO’S PIZZA HOUSE, 210 LINCOLN STREET, NORTHEAST  
 

WHEREAS, Polito’s Pizza House, 210 Lincoln Street, Northeast, Bondurant, Iowa, has applied 
for a Special Class C Liquor License (Beer/Wine) in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 
123 of the Code of Iowa; AND 
 
WHEREAS, Bondurant Emergency Services conducted an inspection that revealed no 
violations; AND 
 
WHEREAS,  the application was completed accurately and in timely fashion  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
the Renewal License Application for a Special C Liquor License (BW) for Polito’s Pizza House 
Inc., 210 Lincoln Street, Northeast, Bondurant, is hereby approved as presented. 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

79



80



81



82



Resolution No. 14-182  Agenda Item No. 21 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-182 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RENEWAL LICENSE APPLICATION FOR A CLASS 
C BEER PERMIT (BC) AND SUNDAY SALES FOR CASEY’S MARKETING COMPANY 

D/B/A CASEY’S GENERAL STORE #1373,                                                                    
302 2ND STREET, NORTHEAST, BONDURANT  

 
WHEREAS, Casey’s Marketing Company, d/b/a Casey’s General Store #1373, 302 2nd Street, 
Northeast, Bondurant, has applied for a renewal Class C Beer Permit (BC) and Sunday Sales in 
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 123 of the Code of Iowa; AND 
 
WHEREAS, Bondurant Emergency Services conducted an inspection that revealed no 
violations; AND 
 
WHEREAS,  the application was completed accurately and in timely fashion  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
the Renewal License Application for a Class C Beer Permit (BC) and Sunday Sales for Casey’s 
Marketing Company d/b/a Casey’s General Store #1373, 302 2nd Street, Northeast, Bondurant  
is hereby approved as presented. 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

83



84



85



86



Resolution No. 14-183  Agenda Item No. 22 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-183 
 

 RESOLUTION STATING THE CITY’S INTENTION TO PURCHASE A 2013 VOLVO 
L60G END LOADER IN THE AMOUNT OF $115,760 FROM SCOTT VAN KEPPEL 

EQUIPMENT 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Bondurant requested bids for an end loader from qualified vendors; AND 
 
WHEREAS, upon review of the bids the City decided to accept the bid from Scott Van Keppel 
Equipment, 4410 SE Four Mile Drive, Ankeny, Iowa; for a 2013 Volvo L60G Endloader in the 
amount of $115,760 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
the City of Bondurant states its intention to purchase a 2013 Volvo L60G End Loader in the 
amount of $115,760 from Scott Van Keppel Equipment, 4410 SE Four Mile Drive, Ankeny, Iowa 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 

 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

87



88



89



90



91



Bondurant /420886-36/ Set Hrg RUT LA 

 
-2- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

Resolution setting the date for a public hearing on proposal to enter into a Road 
Use Tax Revenue Loan Agreement and to borrow money thereunder in a principal 
amount not to exceed $90,000 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, the City 
of Bondurant (the “City”), in the County of Polk, State of Iowa, proposes to enter into a Road 
Use Tax Revenue Loan Agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) payable solely and only from future 
road use tax revenues and to borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed 
$90,000 for the purpose acquiring an end loader for use by the public works department in their 
snow removal and street maintenance operations, and it is now necessary to fix a date of meeting 
of the Council at which it is proposed to take action to enter into the Loan Agreement and to give 
notice thereof as required by such law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, 
Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. Pursuant to Section 364.6 of the Code of Iowa, the City hereby elects to 
follow the procedures set forth in Sections 384.24A.5 and 384.83 of the Code of Iowa for the 
authorization of the Loan Agreement. 

Section 2. This Council shall meet on November 17, 2014, at the 
______________________________, in the City, at ____ o’clock _.m., at which time and place 
a hearing will be held and proceedings will be instituted and action taken to enter into the Loan 
Agreement. 

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice of the proposed action on 
the Loan Agreement setting forth the amount and purpose thereof, the time when and place 
where the said meeting will be held, by publication at least once, and not less than 4 nor more 
than 20 days before the date of said meeting, in a legal newspaper which has a general 
circulation in the City.  The notice shall be in substantially the following form: 

92

mary
Typewritten Text
14-184

mary
Typewritten Text
Bondurant City Center

mary
Typewritten Text
6

mary
Typewritten Text
p.

mary
Typewritten Text
Agenda No. 23



NOTICE OF PROPOSED ACTION TO INSTITUTE PROCEEDINGS TO  
ENTER INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT AND TO BORROW MONEY  

THEREUNDER IN A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $90,000 

(ROAD USE TAX) 

The City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, will meet on November 17, 2014, 
at the Bondurant City Center, in the City, at 6 o’clock p.m., for the purpose of instituting 
proceedings and taking action to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) 
and to borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $90,000 for the 
purpose of acquiring an end loader for use by the public works department in their snow 
removal and street maintenance operations. 

The Loan Agreement will not constitute a general obligation of the City, but will 
be payable solely and only from annual road use tax funds received by the City from the 
State of Iowa, which funds will be pledged for the full and prompt payment of the 
principal and interest payable under the Loan Agreement. 

The Loan Agreement is proposed to be entered into pursuant to authority 
contained in Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa. 

At the aforementioned time and place, oral or written objections may be filed or 
made to the proposal to enter into the Loan Agreement.  After receiving objections, the 
Council may determine to enter into the Loan Agreement, in which case, the decision 
will be final unless appealed to the District Court within fifteen (15) days thereafter. 

By order of the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa. 

Mark Arentsen 
City Clerk 

 

93



Resolution No. 14-185  Agenda Item No. 24 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-185 
 

APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT # 5 FROM ABSOLUTE CONCRETE FOR U.S. 
HIGHWAY 65 & NORTHEAST 64TH STREET / 32ND STREET, SOUTHWEST, PAVEMENT 

WIDENING AND TRAFFIC SIGNALS 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bondurant had decided to widen the Highway 65 & Northeast 64th Street / 
32nd Street, Southwest, intersection and add traffic signals; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bondurant employed Absolute Concrete to perform this work; AND 
 
WHEREAS, Absolute Concrete has submitted an Application for Partial Payment #5 for work 
completed on this project for the amount of $41,828.97; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the Project Engineer has approved payment of the attached pay request 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that the 
Application for Partial Payment #5 submitted by Absolute Concrete for its work on U.S Highway 65 & 
Northeast 64th Street / 32nd Street, Southwest, intersection in the amount of $41,828.97, is hereby 
approved as presented. 

 
Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 

 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
 

Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 
 
 

Council Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 
Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

94



95



96



97



Resolution No. 14-186  Agenda Item No. 25 

CITY OF BONDURANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-186 
 

 RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR PCC PAVEMENT WIDENING 
AND TRAFFIC SIGNALS BY ABSOLUTE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $5,859.48 
 

WHEREAS, the Iowa Department of Transportation has authorized Absolute Concrete 
Construction to make changes to work for PCC Pavement Widening and Traffic Signals, AND 
 
WHEREAS, Absolute Concrete has submitted an invoice of $5,859.48, which includes the 
installation of 8 sign posts, additional ditch grading in front of Midwest Underground Supply, the 
12-inch CMP extension on the west end of the project, and the field tile line relocation and new 
intake; AND  
 
WHEREAS, the Project Engineer has approved payment of the attached pay request 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Bondurant, Iowa, that 
Change Order #2 submitted by Absolute Concrete Construction in the amount of $5,859.48, is 
hereby  approved as presented. 
 
 

Passed this 03rd day of November, 2014, 
 
 

By: ________________________________________ 
Keith Ryan, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  I, Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator of Bondurant, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day and year above written. 
 
 

   ___________________________________________ 
Mark J. Arentsen, City Administrator 

 
 
Council 
Action Yeas Nays Abstain Absent 

Enos     

Lohse     

Peffer     

Reed     
Sullivan     

 

98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



BRSC FEE PROPOSALS FOR 2015 SEASON

REVENUES EXPENSES
Local usage Previous Proposal Potential Annual Weekly
Softball contribution 1,000 2,000 Field Maintenance wages 14,400 1,200
Little League contribution 2,000 4,000 FT supervisor/maintenance 16,640 700
   Total 3,000 6,000 6,000    Total wages 31,040 1,900

Signs Fuel 900 40
Initial 200 400 Equip repair 2,000 85
Renewal 100 200 Kybos 2,000 60
    Currently have 18 signs Bldg/grounds maintenance 1,000 50
    Revenue from 25 signs @ 200 ea 5,000 5,000 Contract services 1,000 50

Chalk, field dry, paint 8,000 300
Field Rental-tournaments Postage 50
field rental/day 450 500    Total non wage expenses 14,950 585
drag;chalk fee/field 20 25     or    30
Ave drag/chalk 18 games/day 720 900 1,080 Total expenses 45,990 2,485
Revenue  with rent/drag fee 1,620 1,900 2,080 each tourn 1,900

Add gate % or per team fee $10 NA 500-700 each tourn 700
    this would be for garbage and bathroom cleanup
    the more teams there are, the more cleanup there is

REVENUE POTENTIAL 42,200
LESS EST EXPENSES 45,990

(3,790)

129



CITY OF BONDURANT 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
 
Name        Department: BRSC, Public Works 
 
Title:  Bondurant Recreational Sports  FLSA:   Exempt 
  Complex Facility Manager 
 
Date:  November 1, 2014    Reports to:   City Administrator 
 
 
 

 
PURPOSE OF POSITION / SUMMARY 

Under general to direct supervision, the primary function of this position is upkeep and 
maintenance of all buildings, grounds and parking areas at the Bondurant Recreational Sports 
Complex.  When not working on BRSC facilities, the employee serves as a member of the 
public works department and assists with all public works activities.  The employee is expected 
to participate in all winter street and City facilities maintenance activities whenever called upon 
by the Street Superintendent or City Administrator.   This full time position is compensated on 
an hourly basis. 
 

 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

The following duties are normal for this position.  They are not to be construed as exclusive or 
all-inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 
Example of Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 
 
1.  Observe the condition of BRSC facilities when the complex is not in use to assure that the 
complex remains in good condition. 
2.  Respond to necessary maintenance activities as quickly as possible when the complex is not 
in use. 
3.  Assure that all complex facilities and grounds are in useable condition for the initial use of 
the facility each spring. 
4. Be present whenever events are scheduled at BRSC.  This includes weekdays and 
weekends.  This may require a weekly work schedule which differs from the normal 8:00 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday schedule during the times of the year that the fields are 
scheduled.  The employee is expected to work extra hours as required so long as provisions of 
the Fair Labor Standards Act are observed.  See the Work Schedule section below for a more 
complete description. 
5.  Develop an annual schedule for seasonal, part time maintenance personnel. 
6.  Direct and supervise seasonal, part time maintenance personnel. 
7.  Be present for a normal workday for all weekend tournaments.  
8.  Assure that all fields are in proper condition prior to all scheduled field uses.  This includes 
tournaments and weekday scheduled activities and includes mowing, chalking, dragging and 
base settings.  
9.  Assure that all bathrooms are cleaned and serviced on an hourly basis during events in 
which all or almost all of the fields are scheduled. 
10.  Assure that trash cans are emptied into complex dumpsters when the trash cans are full or 
nearly full.  Overflowing trash cans are not acceptable. 

130



11.  Develop a schedule for emptying facility dumpsters.  This includes communicating with the 
dumpster servicer when dumpsters require emptying outside of the normal schedule. 
12.  Assure that portable toilets are clean and serviced.  Develop a schedule with the portable 
toilet vendor for servicing in addition to the regular weekly maintenance. 
13.  Assist the concession stand operator with any concession stand maintenance activities. 
14.  Maintain all BRSC signage including repairing or replacing deteriorated or damaged signs. 
15.  Assure that the Safe Room and intercom system are in operating condition. 
16.  Assure that all BRSC turf surfaces are in good condition.  This includes ball fields and 
facility grounds which are not part of any ball fields. 
17.  Work to eliminate weed growth at all locations including the parking areas. 
18.  Organize tools and equipment storage areas and maintain these areas in a clean and 
presentable appearance. 
19.  Develop and implement a maintenance schedule for all tools and equipment. 
20.  Repair and paint buildings as needed to assure that they are in a presentable condition. 
21.  Assure that facilities are closed and locked when the facility is not in use. 
22.  Maintain facility security cameras and assure that they are working properly. 
23.  Assure that the facility is properly winterized following the final scheduled use of the facility 
each fall. 
25.  Present an annual report to the City Council each fall on facility maintenance activities and 
recommended facility improvements. 
26.  Conduct a "users meeting" each fall for all facility users to solicit comments and take 
suggestions for future facility maintenance and improvement activities.  
27.   Assist with City winter facility and street maintenance activities as directed by the Street 
Superintendent. 
28.  Communicate with the Recreation Coordinator regarding scheduling of fields, invoicing field 
rentals and sponsor sign replacement. 
  
 

 
PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS 

Required Physical Activities

 

: Carrying, Climbing, Balancing, Stooping, Kneeling, 
Crouching, Reaching, Standing, Walking, Lifting, Grasping, Talking, Hearing and Typing. 

Physical Characteristics of the Job

 

: Occasional work requiring exertion of up to 50 
pounds of force. 

Environmental Conditions

 

: The work is performed primarily outdoors, however some 
functions such as meetings and report preparation will be done indoors.  When working 
outdoors weather conditions such as heat, cold, fog, snow, sleet, hail, wind, rain and 
freezing rain will be encountered.      

 
WORK SCHEDULE 

At certain times of the year, work in this position is conducted seven days per week during the 
normal work day and occasionally after hours.  Normal work hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., 
Monday through Friday, however work hours will vary or be extended during winter 
maintenance activities and when the BRSC complex is in use.  For example, when weekend 
tournaments are scheduled, the employee is expected to be present for most or all of the time 
the fields are in use.  This may result in 20 to 24 hours of work on Saturday and Sunday.  The 
remaining 16 to 20 hours that week would be worked during the Monday through Friday period 
and arranged with the City Administrator.  It's possible that the 16 to 20 hours in this case would 

131



be worked during BRSC events scheduled during the Monday - Friday period.  A work schedule 
will be developed each month to assure that compensation is in conformance with the Fair 
Labor Standards Act.  An unpaid one hour lunch period is provided and must be scheduled in 
conjunction with the work demands of the day.  The lunch period may vary depending on the 
work schedules of other staff.   For days when more than a 12 hour work day is scheduled, an 
unpaid one hour lunch break will be granted for each six hours worked.  Compensatory time off 
must be approved in advance by the City Administrator. Work demands at BRSC and the public 
works department at the time of the request will be considered in determining whether 
compensatory time off will be granted.   
 

 
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS USED: 

Familiarity with yard and building maintenance tools and equipment is expected at the time of 
hire.  Ability to operate winter maintenance trucks and equipment following appropriate training 
is required. 
 

 
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS: 

 

 
Required Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• Knowledge of traffic laws and regulations. 
• Ability to establish and maintain an effective working relationship with co-workers and the 

public. 
• Ability to pass a pre-employment physical. 
• Must maintain a valid Iowa driver’s license. 
• Demonstrated familiarity with safe use of yard and building maintenance tools and 

equipment is required at the time of hire. 
• Familiarity with basic equipment maintenance practices and the ability to understand and 

implement recommended equipment maintenance activities. 
• Ability to communicate clear directions verbally and in writing to part time and seasonal 

maintenance personnel. 
• Ability to prepare and present reports to organizations with minimal assistance or 

supervision. 
• Ability to work cooperatively  with coworkers. 
• Ability to communicate effectively, clearly and constructively with BRSC users. 
• Must obtain CDL including Class B airbrake endorsement for City equipment within three 

months of hire. 
 

 
Education, Training and Experience: 

Education Preferred: Some post high school education in any area of building or 
equipment maintenance. 
 
Experience Preferred: Some experience in a work setting involving interaction with office  
employees, maintenance workers and equipment operators.  Experience dealing with the public 
and facility users and customers is desirable. 
 
 

 
 

132



I have carefully read and understand the contents of this job description. I understand the 
responsibilities, requirements and duties expected of me. I understand that this is not 
necessarily an exhaustive list of responsibilities, skills, duties, requirements, efforts or working 
conditions associated with the job. While this list is intended to be an accurate reflection of the 
current job, the Employer reserves the right to revise the functions and duties of the job or to 
require that additional or different tasks be performed as directed by the Employer. I understand 
that I may be required to work overtime, different shifts or hours outside the normally defined 
workday or workweek. I also understand that this job description does not constitute a contract 
of employment nor alter my status as an at-will employee. I have the right to terminate my 
employment at any time and for any reason, and the Employer has a similar right. This position 
involves a 6 month probationary period.  An evaluation of the employee’s performance will be 
conducted at the end of the probationary period. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________   ___________________________________________ 
Date      Employee’s Signature 
 
 
 
_____________________   ___________________________________________ 
Date      City Administrator’s Signature 
 
 
The City of Bondurant is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with 
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential 
accommodations with the Employer. 

133


	Agenda 14-22
	Minutes 14-21
	Candidate Meeting Minutes
	Animal Management Committee
	BOA Minutes 14-03
	Check Register
	claims list oct
	Tax Abatements November 3
	Sheet1

	Res 14-173 Student council 5K
	May Day 5K
	Res 14-174 URR
	Annual Urban Renewal Report 2013-2014
	Res 14-175 TIF
	Res 14-176 AFR
	2014 Financial Report
	Res 14-177 Employment agreement
	Employee Agreement
	Res 14-178 Nuisance
	Nuisance Abatement
	Res 14-179 Curb Stop
	Woster Curb Stop
	Res 14-180 Fed. Rec. Trail Grant
	Res 14-181 license
	Politos Pizza Application
	Res 14-182 license
	Casey's License Application
	Res. 14-183 end loader
	end loader 2
	Equipment Lease Information
	brscexp-rev.pdf
	BRSC fee calcs

	BRSC Facility Manager  11-1-14.pdf
	UPHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS

	Ord 14-212.pdf
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

	Ord 14-211.pdf
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

	Ord 14-212.pdf
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

	Ord 14-212.pdf
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATE




